NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent

W-03017

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and
The NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse \%

DATE: March 25, 2003 Q
SUBJECT: Accounting Procedures Manual and %ngrLim‘ng Manual

Now Available Online ;

The operational documents entitled the Accounting Pgocelures Manual and the Accounting
Training Manual can now be accessed ele ically’at
[http://bsa.nfipstat.com/manuals/manuyzds. least ensure that all appropriate company
personnel are aware of the reﬁ:‘l n@ procedures outlined in the documents.

If you have any questi ce
Coordinator. C

cc: MendarS: S, FIPNC, WYO Standards Committee, WY O Marketing Committee,
ent Technical Representative

g these documents, please contact your Program

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE ¢« LANHAM, MD 20706 * (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program



http://bsa.nfipstat.com/manuals/manuals.htm

